
REF ID:A65970 

Dr W a. 0 Baker 
Vice P.retldent and General .Manaaer 
Electronic• Dlvieion 
Oene:ral Electric Company 
Syracuae, New York 

Dear Dr Bakers 

Serial: 

1 5 APR 1954 

lince you. will bo unable to attend tho fb•t day•• 
••••ion of the next meetlna of the National Security A1ency 
Scientific Advl•ory Board, 1 t.lte thl• opportunity to advl•e 
that we will bealn the 1ec:ond day'• acn1lon at lOiOO a. m. 
on Wedne•day, Z.l April in the Staff Conference Room 
(19-t.llB) at ihe Naval Sec:urlty Station. 

Inclo1ed for your lnformatlon b a copy of the propo1ed 
qenda !or the two day H1 ••ion. 

I am lookln& forward to aeelna you at the •econd day•• 
meetbia. 

Incl .. 

cc: 
AG 
C/6 

Sincerely. 

WILLIAM F FRIEDMAN 
Executive Secretary 
NSA &:ientific Advi•ory Board 

S/Aast (Mr Wm. F Friedman>c::---- _ * •>:£~ 

M/R: Dr Baker is una.ble to attend first day's session of April NSASAB 
meeting. Informs him of opening time of second day's session. 

Lt I. T. McDonald/60493/lar/9Apr 54 
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